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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2008 9:32 AM 
To: 'Baertschi, Dennis' 
Subject: RE: Report Extension Request -8930 Bancroft, Oakland - Case #RO0000404 
Dennis,
 
Based upon your request, the schedule for report submittal for the above referenced site is 
extended to August 15, 2008.
 
Regards,
 
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 
 
 
 

From: Baertschi, Dennis [mailto:dbaertschi@craworld.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 5:09 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: Report Extension Request -8930 Bancroft, Oakland - Case #RO0000404 
Importance: High
 
Mr. Wickham – 
 
In follow-up to my phone message of last week, and of today, re: the above referenced site, please find 
attached a letter we mailed to you last Friday regarding a request for an extension for the report of findings 
for field work associated with implementing CRA’s July 25, 2008 Agency Response and Site Investigation 
Work Plan.  This work was approved in your letter dated February 7, 2008, which requested that the report 
be submitted by June 6, 2008.
 
Delays in getting this work implemented were experienced due to having had to reschedule this work a 
few times due to turnover and loss of CRA field staff, and working with scheduling constraints in available 
dates with the well drillers available by Shell to work with.  
 
Due to the above delays and constraints, the most recent earliest date available between CRA field staff 
and the well driller was June 5, 2008 and the work has been scheduled for that day.  We will now 
obviously need additional time to receive the lab data and prepare the report.  We are requesting your 
consideration for approval to extend the date the report is due to no later than August 15, 2008.
 
Please let me know if this is acceptable to you, or if you have any other questions.
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Thanks    
 
Dennis Baertschi
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
 
408 7th Street, Suite A,
Eureka, CA  95501
Phone: 707.268.3813
Fax: 707.268.8180
Cell: 707.845.8552
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